Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 2:36 PM

To: ‘Dennis Brunson'

Cc: Gage, Hannah; Kaelin, Cynthia; Ramsey, David

Subject: AR0033880_Hot Springs Utilities AR0050148 Jan 2016 annual Pretreatment report_
20160128

Attachments: Hot Springs Utilities Pretreatment Performance Summary 2015.pdf

Dennis,

Hot Springs’ January 2016 annual Pretreatment Program report was electronically received, reviewed, deemed complete
and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(i).

Note: Your IUs’ SIC codes don’t match up with what’s listed for them in the AR Directory of Manufacturers. Please have
your facilities correct them and include their NAICS codes on Hot Springs’ next annual report.

Send a comprehensive IU survey to Smith’s (747 Mid America Blvd. 71913) as their SIC code is 3421 and the above
mentioned directory shows they make “Electrical & manual knives, scissors, tool sharpeners, zesters, graters & kitchen
tools.

Metal Finishing processes may very well exist at this facility such as Ni/Cr plating, passivating and/or coating. Please
advise as soon as you receive the survey back which should ask specifically what their processes are and what chemicals
(not trade names) are used to finish their end products.

Thank you for your timely report.
Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator

501.682.0625

E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports

From: Dennis Brunson [mailto:DBrunson@cityhs.net]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 10:03 AM

To: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: Hot Springs Utilities PPS 2015

Allen,

Please find the following attachment. | will send a hard copy via regular mail. If you have any questions and/or concerns,
please let me know.

Thanks,

Devwiy R. Brunsovw

Pretreatment Coordinator



Industrial Pretreatment Division
City of Hot Springs Utilities
501-262-1881 ext 15
501-520-9267 (Cell)
501-262-0339 fax

www.cityhs.net



SPRINGS

NATIONAL PARK
City of Hot Springs
Municipal Utilities
WWTP
320 Davidson Drive
Hot Springs, AR 71902

501-262-1881

501-262-0339 fax
January 25, 2016

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Attn: Allen Gilliam

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS)

Dear Mr. Gilliam,
Please find enclosed the City of Hot Springs Municipal Utilities’ 2015 pretreatment performance summary.

If you have any questions, comments and/or need additional information, please let me know.

is R. Brunson

Pretreatment Coordinator
Enclosure

C: James Sorrells, Facilities Operations Manager
Bill Burrough, Interim City Manager



MONITORING RESULTS FOR THE ANNUAL PRETREATMENT REPORT
REPORTING YEAR: January, 2015 TO December, 2015
TREATMENT PLANT: City of Hot Springs Central WWTP NPDES PERMIT #AR0033880
AVERAGE POTW FLOW: 12.78 MGD_ % IU FLOW: 0.8 %

LABORATORY ANALYSIS
INFLUENT DATES SAMPLED EFFLUENT DATES SAMPLED
METALS, MAHC (ne/) e (ue/)
evel
CYANIDE and (Total) Once/quarter limit Once/quarter
PHENOLS EPA :
(ng/h (ne/h EPA Detection
MQL Level
() ) , Method eve
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date (he/h Used Achieved
1 M (ng/)
2/4/2015 4/20/15 7/22/15 10/26/15 2/4/2015 4/20/15 9/7/2014 10/26/15
Antimony N/A 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 60 200.8 60
Cadmium 8.96 1.30 0 0 0 23 0 0 0 0 0.5 200.8 0.5
Copper 131.11 240 23 72 35 450 12 4.2 3.8 6.7 0.5 200.8 0.5
Lead 11.59 27 2.2 7.8 2.8 34 0.60 0 0 0 0.5 200.8 0.5
Mercury 0.06 0.20 0.31 0.068 0.027 0.5 0 0.019 0 0 .005 245.7 0.0018
Nickel 70.63 18 2.5 9.2 3.0 780 3.1 2.5 3.5 2.7 0.5 200.8 0.5
Selenium 14.13 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 5 200.8 5
Silver 6.20 1.8 1.0 2.2 0.63 6 0 0 0 0 0.5 200.8 0.5
Zinc 688.68 1300 74 310 91 2130 37 24 26 20 20 200.8 20
Chromium 258.41 22 0 0 11 8180 0 0 0 0 10 200.8
SM 4500-
Cyanide CNC,E
32.25 0 0 0 0 70 0 0 0 0 10 1999 10
Arsenic 11.77 3.5 0.97 2.0 2.6 N/A 0.54 0.57 0.67 0.88 0.5 200.8 0.5
Molybdenum 10.59 N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 - 200.7 8
Phenols N/A 54 0.044 120 0.074 N/A 11 0.015 21 0.012 5 420.1 5
Beryllium 20.38 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0.5 200.8 0.5
Thallium N/A 0 0 0 0 N/A 0 0 0 0 0.5 200.8 0.5
Flow, MGD N/A 9.19 14.15 7.44 8.57 N/A 8.51 18.04 8.16 9.08
3)
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)
phthalate 13 625 10




(1) It is advised that the influent and effluent samples are collected considering flow detention time through each plant.
Analytical MQLSs must be met for the effluent (and SHOULD be met for the influent) so the data can also be used
for Local Limits assessment and NPDES application purposes.

(2) This value was calculated during the development of TBLL based on State WQ criteria, EPA guidance and either
ADEQ Pretreatment staff Excel spreadsheets or the Permittee’s consultant with concurrence from Pretreatment staff.

(3) Record the name of any pollutant [40 CFR 122, Appendix D, Table II and/or Table V] detected
and the concentration at which they were detected.

MAHL - Maximum Allowable Headworks Level / MAHC — Maximum Allowable Headworks Concentration

WQ - “Water Quality Levels not to exceed” OR actual permit limit.



ATTACHMENT A
PRETREATMENT PROGRAM STATUS REPORT
UPDATED SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS LIST

Permit
10 CER Control Compliance Status (N/A, C, NC, or SNC) Limits
Industrial User | SIC/NAICS X;; Document New Times Times B (denote
Name Code User Inspected Sampled eports parameter
or N/A . violated
Y/N Last BMR 90-day Semi Self & number
Action Compliance Annual Monitoring | of times)
ORG Chem Group 2869 437 Yes 3/2/14 No 1 10 N/A N/A ¢] C Compliant
Triumph 3471-02 433 Yes 7/2/14 No 1 8 N/A N/A c C Compliant
Fabrications-HS
Triumph Airborne 3471-02 433 Yes 8/2/14 No 1 8 N/A N/A c C Compliant
Structures, Inc.
Alliance Rubber 3069-02 428 Yes 3/1/14 No 1 8 N/A N/A C C Compliant
Non-Signiricanc
(Yet Permitted)
NPMC H ital
ospita 8062-02 460 Yes | 5/2/14 | wo 1 4 N/A N/A C C Compliant
ST. vincent Med
Hospital 8062-02 460 Yes 5/2/14 No 1. 4 N/A N/A 6] € Compliant
Craighead
Cleaners, Inc 7218-04 N/A Yes 4/3/14 No 1 4 N/A N/A ¢ C Compliant
Hot Springs
Packing Co. 2011-01 432 Yes 9/15/14 No 1 0 N/A N/A c C Compliant
ountain valley
Water 5499-03 N/A Yes 8/2/13 Yes 1 0 N/A N/A € (6 Compliant

Include NAICS code(s)



3% column - include the CFR # only if the Category has Pretreatment Standards (numeric or narrative)
Please footnote N/A reason



ATTACHMENT B

SIGNIFICANT NON-COMPLIANT (SNC) INDUSTRIES - ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS TAKEN
Ne.lture.of Number of Action Taken Compliance
Industrial User Violation Penalties Schedule CASFETE
Comments
Name Collected Status
Reports Limits Bop A.O. Civil Criminal Other Date Date
Issued Due

N/A
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MONITORING RESULTS FOR THE ANNUAL PRETREATMENT REPORT
REPORTING YEAR: January, 2015 TO December, 2015
TREATMENT PLANT: City of Hot Springs Southwest WWTP NPDES PERMIT #AR0050148

AVERAGE POTW FLOW: 0.54 MGD % IU FLOW: 0 %
LABORATORY ANALYSIS
INFLUENT DATES SAMPLED EFFLUENT DATES SAMPLED
METALS, MAHC (/) 1 (g
e
CYANIDE and (Total) Once/quarter lir‘llqit Once/quarter
PHENOLS EPA ;
(e (ng/l) EPA Detection
K MQL
2 Q) Method Level
Date Date Date Date Date Date Date Date (ke/h) Used Achieved
) 1 (ng/
4/6/2015 N/A 9/8/2015 N/A 4/6/2015 N/A 9/8/2015 N/A
Antimony N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 60 200.8 60
Cadmium 8.96 0 N/A 0.15 N/A 23 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Copper 131.11 30 N/A 33 N/A 450 6.8 N/A 12 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Lead 11.59 0.94 N/A 0.82 N/A 34 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Mercury 0.06 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 0 N/A 0 N/A .005 245.7 0.0018
Nickel 70.63 3.0 N/A 4.4 N/A 780 2.4 N/A 38 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Selenium 14.13 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 5 200.8 5
Silver 6.20 0 N/A 0 N/A 6 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Zinc 688.68 92 N/A 66 N/A 2130 52 N/A 59 N/A 20 200.8 20
Chromium 258.41 0 N/A 0 N/A 8180 0 N/A 26 N/A 10 200.8
SM 4500-
Cyanide CNC,E
32.25 0 N/A 0 N/A 70 0 N/A 0 N/A 10 1999 10
Arsenic 11.77 2.0 N/A 2.9 N/A N/A 0.9 N/A 0.63 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Molybdenum 10.59 0 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A -- N/A N/A
Phenols N/A 0.22 N/A 0.044 N/A N/A 0.018 N/A 0.0082 N/A 5 420.1 5
Beryllium 20.38 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Thallium N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0 N/A 0 N/A 0.5 200.8 0.5
Flow, MGD N/A 0.57 N/A 0.32 N/A N/A 0.57 N/A 0.32 N/A
3)
Bis(2-ethylhexyl)
phthalate 25 29 625 10




